HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY July 5, 1993 Hearing Room 357 1:30 p.m. Tapes 85 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Del Parks, Chair Rep. Ken Baker Rep. Jim Edmunson Rep. Veral Tarno Rep. Bob Tiernan MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Tom Mason Rep. Tom Brian Rep. Rep. Kate Brown Rep. Peter Courtney STAFF PRESENT: Carole Souvenir, Committee Counsel Julie Nolta, Clerk Sarah May, Clerk MEASURES CONSIDERED: HB 2360 - Relating to Oregon Rules of Civil Procedure SB 348 - Relating to adoption SB 746 - Relating to group [--- Unable To Translate Graphic ---] These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation TAPE 85, SIDE A 006 CHAIR PARKS: Calls the meeting to order at 2:12 p.m. HB 2360 - WORK SESSION (HB 2360 repeals statute which provides that all laws concerning court procedures, practice and civil pleading remain effective until 045 MOTION: REP. EDMUNSON: Moves to ADOPT HB 2360-6 AMENDMENTS. (EXHIBIT A) 061 CAROLE SOUVENIR, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: Explains the differences between the -5 and -6 amendments. 070 VOTE: Hearing no objections the amendments are ADOPTED. Representatives Brian, Brown, Courtney and Mason are excused. 071 MOTION: REP. EDMUNSON: Moves HB 2360 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Baker, Edmunson, Tarno, Tiernan, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Brian, Brown, Courtney, Mason Rep. Baker to carry the bill. SB 348 - WORK SESSION 081 CAROLE SOUVENIR, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: SB 348 expands the Voluntary Adoption Registry. 084 MOTION: REP. BAKER: Moves SB 348 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Baker, Edmunson, Tarno, Tiernan, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Brian, Brown, Courtney, Mason Rep. Baker to carry the bill. SB 256 - WORK SESSION CAROLE SOUVENIR, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: SB 256 creates House of Delegates within the Oregon State Bar that will replace the Bar's annual business meeting as its representative forum. There are A-7 amendments. (EXHI 100 MOTION: REP. EDMUNSON: Moves to AMEND SB 256-7 AMENDMENTS by deleting lines 1 and 2 and to ADOPT them. VOTE: Hearing no objections the amendments are ADOPTED. Representatives Brian, Brown, Courtney and Mason are excused 104 MOTION: REP. EDMUNSON: Moves SB 256 AS AMENDED TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Baker, Edmunson, Tarno, Tiernan, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Brian, Brown, Courtney, Mason Rep. Parks to carry the bill. SB 746 - PUBLIC HEARING Witnesses: Frank Brawner, Oregon Bankers Association Keith Burns, Oregon Financial Services 115 CAROLE SOUVENIR, COMMITTEE COUNSEL: SB 746 allows group mortgage life insurance policies to be issued on second mortgages. 120 FRANK BRAWNER, OREGON BANKER'S ASSOCIATION: Submits and reviews written testimony in support of SB 746. (EXHIBIT D) 129 KEITH BURNS, OREGON FINANCIAL SERVICES: Submits and reviews written testimony in support of SB 746. (EXHIBIT E) 136 MOTION: REP. EDMUNSON: Moves SB 746 TO THE FLOOR with a DO PASS recommendation.

VOTE: 5-0 MOTION PASSES AYE: Baker, Edmunson, Tarno, Tiernan, Parks NO: None EXCUSED: Brian, Brown, Courtney, Mason Rep. Tiernan to carry the bill.

149 CHAIR PARKS: Adjourns meeting at 2:40 p.m.

Submitted	by:	Reviewed by:
-----------	-----	--------------

Julie Nolta Anne May Committee Clerk Committee Coordinator

EXHIBIT LOG:

A - Proposed amendments to HB 2360 - 1 page B - Proposed amendments to SB 256 - 1 page C - Testimony on SB 256 - Sen. Neil Bryant - 1 pag